10.

11.

12,

o CITY OF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2016 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum

Public Participation

A. Proclamation: National Stalking Month

City Council Meeting Minutes of December 21, 2015

Corporate Disbursement Report
- January 4, 2016 ($421,875.28)

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings
January 5, 2016 Public Affairs Committee
January 5, 2016 Plan Commission/ZBA
January 7, 2016 Infrastructure Committee (cancelled)
January 11,2016  Development Committee

Mayor’s Comments
Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.
Adjournment

475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 | Ruben Pineda
West Chicago, lllinais F (630) 293-3028 i

60185 www.westchicago.org ‘ Nfl‘;?c]:‘ﬁ'ni‘mith

Michael L. Guttman
CITY ADMINISTRATOR




Proclamation
National Stalking Awareness Month
January 2016

WHEREAS, under the laws of all fifty states, the U.S. Territories, the District of Columbia, and federal
government, stalking is a crime; and

WHEREAS, 7.5 million people were stalked in one year in the United States, and the majority of
victims are stalked by someone they know; and

WHEREAS, 3 in 4 women killed by an intimate partner had been stalked by that intimate partner; and

WHEREAS, many stalking victims lose time from work and experience serious psychological
distress and lost productivity at a much higher rate than the general population; and

WHEREAS, many stalking victims are forced to protect themselves by relocating, changing their
identities, changing jobs, and obtaining protection orders; and

WHEREAS, many stalkers use technology - such as cell phones, global positioning systems (GPS),
cameras, and spyware - to monitor and track their victims; and

WHEREAS, there is a need for great public awareness about the nature, criminality, and potential
lethality of stalking; and

WHEREAS, criminal justice systems can enhance their responses to stalking by regular training of
law enforcement officers and aggressive investigation and prosecution of the crime; and

WHEREAS, laws and public policies must be continually adapted to keep pace with new tactics
used by stalkers; and

WHEREAS, communities can better combat stalking by adopting multidisciplinary responses by
teams of local agencies and organizations and by providing more and better victim services; and

WHEREAS, the City of West Chicago is joining forces with victim service providers, criminal justice
officials, and concerned citizens throughout DuPage County and the United States to observe National
Stalking Awareness Month.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Ruben Pineda, Mayor of West Chicago, do hereby proclaim the month of
January 2016 in West Chicago as:

“NATIONAL STALKING AWARENESS MONTH”

and I and applaud the efforts of the many victim service providers, police officers, prosecutors, national
and community organizations, and private sector supporters for their efforts in promotmg awareness about

stalking.

PROCLAIMED this 4" day of January, 2016.

.'..if[!l

Mayor Ruben Pineda

City Clerk Nancy Smith




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO — 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
December 21, 2015

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Sheahan led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation. '

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quarum.

The City Clerk announced that Alderman Melissa Birch has changed her name to Melissa
Ferguson.

Roll Call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Donald F. Earley, Jayme
Sheahan, Laura Grodoski, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Ferguson, John C. Smith,
Mark Edwalds, Rebecca Stout, John F. Banas, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski present.
Alderman Kurt Meissner was absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also In attendance were City Attomey Patrick K. Bond, Public Works Director Rob Flatter, City
Administrator Michael L. Guttman, Chief of Police Mike Uplegger, Community Development
Director John D. Said, and Administrative Services Director Linda Martin.

5. Public Participation.

A. Public Hearing: 2016 Proposed Budget. Mayor Pineda opened the Public
Hearing at 7:03. No one fram the audience or City Council spoke for or against the proposed
budgst. The Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 7:04. Minutes for the public hearing are filed

separately.
The following people spoke during Public Participation:
1) Marcia Casey, spoke against annexing her property on Town Road.

2) Ed Mokijewski, P.O. Box 763, Wayne, IL 60184, was not in favor of annexing his property.
He wanted to know if he would have to connect to water and sewer right away. The Mayor
said he does not have to tie into the water and sewer.

3) Dante Domenella, 4N328/4N325 Powis Road, West Chicago, had three questions
ragarding the forced annexation. He had asked if he would be able to connect to the water
and sewer and was told that an engineer would have to examine the situation. However,
there is a parcel that will never have water and sewer and he wished the City had told him
that in the beginning. They will not be getting the health, safety, and welfare benefits of being
in the City, so how will they be compensated. His second concern was how his real estate
taxes would be affected. And third, what is the City doing to encourage economic growth
since West Chicago has a high vacancy rate and high rental rate.

4) Marilyn Kroll, 199 W. North Avenue, #107, West Chicago, wished everyone a holy and
happy Christmas and prosperous New Year. She related some of her “firsts” today. She
would like to see the elimination of temporary positions and outsourcing by the City of code
enforcement. She wants to be notified when the ribbon cutting will be held at the new Shell
Gas Station. She thanked Public Works Director Flatter for the meeting in his conference
room. She would like a follow up mesting about the budget because his department has the
biggest expenditures in West Chicago to her knowledge. She again mentioned a job fair to be
held with the Library and Chamber of Commerce. She has also left messages with METRA
regarding getting grants to redesign the station.

6. City Councll Meeting Minutes — December 7, 2015, Alderman Hallatt made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Banas, to approve the minutes of Decamber 7, 2015, with no
changes. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Alderman
Earley passed. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Smith made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Dimas, to approve the December 21, 2015, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $1,179,010.58. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan,
Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson, Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski.
Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

Tten *




City of West Chicago

December 21, 2015
Page 2

Mayor Pineda announced that the matter to be voted upon after the Executive Session (ltem
14) has been resolved so the Council can adjoumn into the Executive Session.

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Smith, to approve the lease for 305
Main Street. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chasses, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett,
Dimas, Ferguson, Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0.
Motion carmried.

8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote.

* Development Committee: Alderman Stout read and explained the following items:

A. Ordinance 15-0-0063 — An Ordinance Approving a Third Amendment to
the Final PUD Plan for Menards — 220 W. North Avenue '

B. Resolution 15-R-0063 — A Resolution Approving a Plat of Easement for
Ingress-Egress with Menard, Inc. South Side of North Avenue at Teresa Lane

C. Resolution 15-R-0064 — A Resolution Approving a Plat of Easement for
Ingress-Egress, Stormwater Detention and Temporary Construction with Property Owners,
North Side of North Avenue at Teresa Lane

D. Resolution 15-R-0085 — A Rasolution Approving a Plat of Easement for
Public Utilities with Property Owners, North Side of North Avenue at RJR West Chicago
Subdivision

E. Resolution 15-R-0066 — A Resolution Approving a Plat of Abrogation for
Existing Stormwater Detention, Ingress-Egress, Public Utilities and Watermain Easements
with Property Owners, North Side of North Avenue at Wood Glen Subdivision

F. Resolution 15-R-0067 — A Resolution Approving a Plat of Abrogation for
Existing Utility and Access Easements with Property Owners, North Side of North Avenue at
RJR West Chicage Subdivision

G. Resolution 15-R-0068 — A Resolution Approving an Easement Agreement
with Menard, Inc. and West Chicago Holdings, LLC

H. Ordinance 15-0-0039 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, lllinois,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Teritory Located on Jenlor Court, Powis Road, and
Smith Road

l. Ordinance 15-0043 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1, Estate
Residential District to the M, Manufacturing District — the South Side of Smith Road and the
East Side of Powis Road

J. Ordinance 15-0-0044 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, lllinais,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Temitory Located on Powis Road

K. Ordinance 15-0045 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1 Estate
Residential District to the M, Manufacturing District — 3N775 and 3N780 Powis Road

L. Ordinance 15-0-0046 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, lllinois,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Temitory Located on the East Side of Powis Road at
the Northeast and Southeast Comers of North Avenue

M. Ordinance 15-0047 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1 Estate
Residential District to the ORI, Office, Research and Light Industrial District — the East Side of
Powis Road and the North Side of North Avenue

N. Ordinance 15-0-0048 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1,
Estate Residential District to the M, Manufacturing District — the East Side of Powis Road and
the South Side of North Avenue

0. Ordinance 15-0-0049 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, lllinois,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Teritory Located on the East Side of Powis Road
between Powis Court and Arthur Drive

P. Ordinance 15-0050 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1 Estate
Residential District to the M, Manufacturing District — the East Side of Powis Road between
Powis Court and Arthur Drive

Q. Ordinance 15-0-0051 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, lllinois,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Temitory Located on the South Side of Lee Road
between Pilsen Road and Lane Road




Gty of West Chicago

December 21, 2015
Page 3

R. Ordinance 15-0052 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, lllinais,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Territory Located on the South Side of Roosevelt
Road between Commerce Drive and Town Road

S. Ordinance 15-0-0053 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1
Estate Residential District to the ORI, Office, Research and Light Industrial District — the
South Side of Roosevelt Road between Commaerce Drive and Town Road

T. Ordinance 15-0-0054 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicage, lllinois,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Territory Located on the South Side of Roosevelt
Road and the East Side of Town Road (removed and voted upon separately)

U. Ordinance 15-0-0055 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1
Estate Residential District to the ORI, Office, Research and Light Industrial District - the
South Side of Roosevelt Road between Town Road and Kress Creek Drive

V. Ordinance 15-0056 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1 Estate
Residential District to the M, Manufacturing District — the East Side of Town Road and South
of Roosevelt Road (removed and voted upon separately)

W. Ordinance 15-0-0057 - An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, lllinois,
Providing for the Annexation of Certain Territory Located on Roosevelt Road between Kress
Creek Drive and Pearl Road i : :

X. Ordinance 15-0058 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1 Estate
Residential District to the B-2, General Business District — the North Side of Roosevelt Road
between Kress Creek Drive and Pearl Road

Y. Ordinance 15-0058 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1 Estate
Residential District to the ORI, Office, Research and Light Industrial District — the South Side
of Roosevelt Road between Kress Creek Drive and Pearl Road

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Banas, to adopt the above items
except for ltems T and V. During discussion, Alderman Smith said because he had not been
able to be a part of the discussions regarding the annexations, he would have to abstain from
voting. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Veting Nay: 0. Alderman Smith
abstained. Motion carried.

* Finance Committee: Alderman Dimas read and explained the following items:

Z. Ordinance 15-0-0062 — An Ordinance Adopting the Annual Budget for the
City of West Chicago, DuPage County, lllinais, for the Fiscal Year Commencing January 1,
2016, and Ending December 31, 2016

AA. Ordinance 15-0-0040 — An Ordinance Levying Taxes on Property Within
the Corporate Limits of the City of West Chicago as that Property is Assessed and Equalized
for State and County Purposes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2016, and Ending
December 31, 2016

BB. Ordinance 15-0-0041 — An Ordinance for the Levy and Assessment of
Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2016, and Ending December 31, 2016, in and
for the City of West Chicago Special Service Area No. 2

CC. Ordinance 15-0-0042 — An Ordinance for the Levy and Assessment of
Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2016, and Ending December 31, 2018, in and
for the City of West Chicago Special Service Area No. 27
Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Chassee, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

* tem Not Sent to Committee: Mayor Pineda read and explained the following item:

DD. Resolution 15-R-0069 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute
a Contract Agreement with Alaniz Landscape Group, Inc., for Professional Services Related
to the 2016 Parkway Tree Planting Program (for an amount not to exceed $42,340.00)

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Smith, to adopt the above item.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Smith, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

9. Reports by Committees.




City of West Chicago

December 21, 2015
Page 4

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Earley (for purposes of discussion),
to adopt Item 8.T. Ordinance 15-0-0054 — An Ordinance of the City of West Chicago,
lilinois, Providing for the Annexation of Certain Territory Located on the South Side of
Roosevelt Road and the East Side of Town Road and Item 8.V. Ordinance 15-0056 — An
Ordinance Rezoning Land from the ER-1 Estate Residential District to the M, Manufacturing
District — the East Side of Town Road and South of Roosevelt Road.

During discussion, Alderman Earley said annexing the land in ltem T would not provide any
benefit to the City as there would be no taxes and the City would be responsible for
maintaining a long road. He also questioned the rezoning in item V to M, Manufacturing
District. The owner of a construction yard there is concemed he will have to move. The
Mayor said the owner will be able to continue to operate his business, and could even sell it to
someone who can continue the operation.

Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: Alderman Earley.
Alderman Smith abstained (for the same reasons as stated above). Motion carried.

10. Unfinished Business. None
11. New Business. None
12. Correspondence and Announcements.

Upcoming Meetings

- December 22, 2015 Historical Preservation Commission (cancelled)
- December 24, 2015 Finance Committee (cancelled)

- December 28, 2015 Public Affairs Committee (cancelled)

- January 5, 2016 Public Affairs Committee

The City Clerk announced that tomorrow is the last official day to drop off toys at the Police
Department for the Marine Corps Reserve's Toys for Tots program. The Mayor said thisis a
very successful event far the City. Toys should be unwrapped.

The Mayor said there is a box at City Hall to accept old holiday lights for recycling.

13. Mayor's Comments. The Mayor said tonight the budget for 2016 was approved. It
shows that the City is being fiscally responsible, and remains solvent. The City does not
spend money it does not have so it is still healthy and In the black. The Mayor thanked every
Department for the work they put into it. The Mayor said he was very proud of this very good
year. He said the City Council makes sure West Chicago stays responsible and will for
another successful year.

The Mayor wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays. He urged everyone to
remain safe over the holidays.

14. Executive Session. At7:45 pm, Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Ferguson, to adjoumn into executive session to discuss personnel matters [5 ILC;S
120/2(c)(1)] and review of Official Record [5 ILCS120/2(c)(21)]. Motion was carried by voice

vote.
Minutes for the executive session are filed separately.
15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment, See above.
Respectfully submitted,

(TUL»L nffu\ }/}’]A’)ﬂnf’}‘[

NancyM Smith |
City Clerk




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
January 4, 2016

OPERATING ACCOUNT
FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJECTS FUND
MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:
DATE:

SIGNATURE:

421,875.28

209,676.79
4,086.00
13,513.06
184,637.67
780.53
2,296.07
4,500.00

2,385.16



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15

TIME:

14:39:

39

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G285' and transact.ck _date='20160104 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100

105100
TOTAL CHECK

75291

752892
75292

75293

75294
75294

75295
75295

75296
75296

75297
75298

75299
75299
75299
75299
75299
75299
75299

75300
75300
75300
75301
75302
75303
75304

75304
75304

75305
75305

ISSUE DT
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

11072

12365
12365

12668

13068
13068

13107
13107

3400
3400

1800

12452

7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994

11437
11437
11437
11977
12268
13021
12368

12368
12368

1843
1843

INVOICE 4011972
INVOICE 205957

INVOICE 206137

CO MONITOR CARTRIDGE I
svc 12/7-1/6/16

sSvVC 12/14-1/13/16

svc 11/8-12/7/15
svC 11/8-12/7/15

SvVC 12/10-1/9/16
SvVC 12/16-1/15/16

INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M

PURCHASE AND

PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL
PROFESSIONAL

INSTALL T

SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES
SERVICES

------- VENDOR---= —==-=——--—DEPT-DIV
AMERICAN BUILDING SVCS, 010613
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 010613
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 010613
ARCO MECHANICAL EQUIPMEN 010921
AT & T 010503
AT & T 010613
AT & T MOBILITY 010503
AT & T MOBILITY 063447
AT&T 053443
AT&T 063448
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029
BOB'S AUTO BODY 043439
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010501
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010613
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 011028
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 011029
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 063447
BUCK SERVICES, INC. 433476
BUCK SERVICES, INC. 063448
BUCK SERVICES, INC. 010921
MERLE BURLEIGH 010208
CALL ONE 01
CASE LOTS, INC 010921
CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES 010503
CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES 010503
CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES 010613
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923

JANITORIAL SERVICES FO
JANITORIAL SERVICES FO
JANITORIAL SERVICES FO
2016 WEEKLY COLUMN FOR
sSvVC 12/15-1/14/16
INVOICE 008824

HAVIS -IKEY KEYBOARD

SHIPPING
INVOICE INV0969670

CORRECT CODE FOR INTER
COREECT CODE FOR INTER

SALES TARX

0.

ocoo (=N =N =] (===

o o

o000 o [=] o

oo o

cooo cooooo0oO0o

00

0.00
0.
0.00

00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

1,046.

9,180.
3,252.
12,432,

350.
55.

.00
15

50

86.

179

210.
256.
.69

467

14,375.
4,086.

250.
2,227.
222.
555,
4,565.
1,456.
1,725

11,002

305.
2,018.
4,306.
6,630.

650.

25,261,

293

570.

T
130.
707.

J25.
850.
1,575.

54

00

60

00

00

00

96

.40
266.

36

52

oo

oo

o0
90
00
00
50
50
50

.40

98
28
37
63

oo

60

.20

00
00
00
00

00
00
00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 2

DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:39:39 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=’G285' and transact.ck_date='20160104 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——————mmmmmmmm VENDOR-——— ——————— e DEPT-DIV = ———ee DESCRIPTION-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 75306 01/04/16 4101 CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 010613 INVOICE 278664 0.00 200.00
105100 75306 01/04/16 4101 CHICAGO COMMUNICATIONS L 010613 INVOICE 278665 0.00 155.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 355.00
105100 75307 01/04/16 14378 CHICAGO MOTOR CARS 28 LETTER OF INTENT REFUN 0.00 1,500.00
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 ALARM REPAIR PER INVOI 0.00 136.00
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 063447 UTILITY (WATER) VEHICL 0.00 56.40
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 128 MCCONNELL - INVOIC 0.00 42 .60
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 053443 LIFT STATIONS - INVOIC 0.00 11.00
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 INV E F9400123759~ COR 0.00 311.05
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 063448 1400 HAWTHORNE - INVOI 0.00 20.90
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 053443 1300 HAWTHORNE - INVOI 0.00 3.30
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 063447 WELLS - INVOICE F94001 0.00 101.40
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 475 MAIN STREET - INVO 0.00 120.35
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 STREETS VEHICLES INVOI 0.00 152.40
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 RENTAL PROPERITES - IN 0.00 221.70
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 203 TURNER COUIRT - IN 0.00 47.15
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 135 GRANDLAKE - INVOIC 0.00 307.55
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 132 MAIN - INVOICE F94 0.00 48 .25
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 412 BLAKELY - INVOICE 0.00 54.05
105100 75308 01/04/16 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 010921 509 CHURCH - INVOICE F 0.00 46.05
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,680.15
105100 753089 01/04/16 13089 COMCAST 010503 SVC 12/15-1/14/16 0.00 995.00
105100 75310 01/04/16 12682 COMCAST CABLE 010614 SvVC 12/19-01/18/16 0.00 92.40
105100 75311 01/04/16 13257 COMCAST CABLE 010921 SVvC 12/20-01/19/16 0.00 173.59
105100 75311 01/04/16 13257 COMCAST CABLE 010925 SVC 12/27-1/26/16 0.00 197.42
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 371.01
105100 75312 01/04/16 151 COMED 010926 sSvC 11/12-12/15/15 0.00 2,680.84
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010926 SvVC 11/12-12/15/15 0.00 40.19
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010926 SVC 11/13-12/16/15 0.00 48.75
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010926 SvC 11/12-12/15/15 0.00 72.50
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010926 SvC 11/11-12/14/15 0.00 126.77
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010926 svC 11/11-12/14/15 0.00 1,720.79
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 SVC 11/11-12/14/15 0.00 408.39
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 433476 SVC 11/11-12/14/15 0.00 2,079.18
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 053443 sSVC 11/11-12/14/15 0.00 314.06
105100 75313 01/04/16 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010208 SVC 11/11-12/14/15 0.00 71.68
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 4,882.31
105100 75314 01/04/16 5166 DETECTION SYSTEMS 010921 328 HIGH REPAIR - REPL 0.00 180.00
105100 75314 01/04/16 5166 DETECTION SYSTEMS 010921 REPAIR 200 MAIN STRET 0.00 180.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 360.00

105100 75315 01/04/16 13929 DISPLAY SALES COMPANY 093454 STAINLESS STEEL BANDS 0.00 311.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 3

DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAZ21
TIME: 14:39:39 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G285' and transact.ck_date='20160104 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO 1ISSUE DT ———————m—mmmmme VENDOR——=~ —==—————e DEPT-DIV = ——— o DESCRIPTION-————~ SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 75316 01/04/16 871 DUPAGE COUNTY ANIMAL CON 010613 INVOICE 614-22595 0.00 330.00
105100 75317 01/04/16 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 010207 PURCHASE OF KYOCERA 65 0.00 22,000.00
105100 75318 01/04/16 10821 FAMILY LANDSCAPING & TRE 010922 417 CHURCH STREET - RE 0.00 825.00
105100 75319 01/04/16 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION 010924 JUMBO MICRO TOWEL 48 0.00 201.34
105100 75320 01/04/16 12042 DON GATES 053443 REIMBURSEMENT FOR CDL 0.00 60.00
105100 75321 01/04/16 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR M 0.00 1,369.59
105100 75321 01/04/16 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010613 EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR M 0.00 1,369.59
105100 75321 01/04/16 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 053443 EMPLOYMENT AND LAEBOR M 0.00 1,369.58
105100 75321 01/04/16 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 063447 EMPLOYMENT AND LAEOR M 0.00 1,369.59
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,478.35
105100 75322 01/04/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 COUPLER PUMP 0.00 42.52
105100 75322 01/04/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 STD CAP PLEATED FILTE 0.00 34.80
105100 75322 01/04/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 FLUORESCENT LAMP 0.00 128.10
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 205.42
105100 75323 01/04/16 12995 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CO 010613 INVOICE 18019353 0.00 79.85
105100 75324 01/04/16 1685 HACH COMPANY 063448 CORRECT CODE 0.00 337.79
105100 75325 01/04/16 14380 HAL STINESPRING & ASSOCI 28 LETTER OF INTENT REFUN 0.00 1,500.00
105100 75326 01/04/16 14301 HERITAGE FS, INC 01 89 RFG FUEL DELIVERIES 0.00 3,283.20
105100 75326 01/04/16 14301 HERITAGE FS, INC 01 89 RFG FUEL DELIVERIES 0.00 2,052.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,335.20
105100 75327 01/04/16 5861 HINCKLEY SPRING WATER CO 010110 BOTTLED WATER 0.00 91.57
105100 75328 01/04/16 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO 010510 DECEMBER 2015 BILLING 0.00 62.49
105100 75328 01/04/16 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO 053443 DECEMBER 2015 BILLING 0.00 62.49
105100 75328 01/04/16 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO 063447 DECEMBER 2015 BILLING 0.00 62.50
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 187.48
105100 75329 01/04/16 10576 INT'L INSTITUTE OF MUNIC 010110 MEMBERSHIP THROUGH 03/ 0.00 290.00
105100 75330 01/04/16 592 IRMA 010613 NOVEMBER DEDUCTIBLE - 0.00 2,500.00
105100 75330 01/04/16 592 IRMA 010921 NOVEMBER DEDUCTIBLE - 0.00 14,668.77
105100 75330 01/04/16 592 IRMA 063447 NOVEMBER DEDUCTIBLE - 0.00 239.09
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 17,407.86
105100 75331 01/04/16 14175 IT SAVVY 010613 INVOICE 17993615 0.00 372.37
105100 75332 01/04/16 14122 IT SAVVY, LLC 010613 INVOICE 00841419 0.00 743 .43
105100 75333 01/04/16 12067 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE IN 010510 RICOH MP6000SP LEASE 0.00 106.25
105100 75333 01/04/16 12067 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE IN 053443 RICOH MP6000SP LEASE 0.00 79.69
105100 75333 01/04/16 12067 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE IN 063447 RICOH MP6000SP LEASE 0.00 79.68



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15

TIME: 14:39:

38

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=‘G285' and transact.ck_date=‘20160104 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

TOTAL CHECK
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100

105100

75334

75335
75335

75336
75336

75337

75338
75338
75338
75338
75338

75339
75339
75339

75340
75340

75341
75341
75341
75341
75341
75342
75343
75344
75345
75345
75345
75346

75347

ISSUE DT

01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16
01/04/16

01/04/16

14376

11340
11340

11215
11215

231

5000
5000
5000
5000
5000

11982
11982
11982

3344
3344

11129
11129
11129
11129
11129
10925
5302
13204
250
250
250
249

3739

KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS,

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO

MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC
MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO

MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,

MERIDIAN IT, INC.
MERIDIAN IT, INC.
MERIDIAN IT, INC.

MIDCO, INC.
MIDCO, INC.

MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

NPELRA

NEIGHBORHOOD FOOD PANTRI

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS

NICOR GAS

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

DEPT-DIV

010110

010613
011029

053443
063447

010924

010926
0105924
010926
010926
010926

010503
010503
010503

010503
010503

010501
053443
063447
083453
093454
063448
010501
0900

053443
063447
063448
0105921

010110

SUNCAST CORPORATION RE

RED LIGHT VIOLATIONS C
ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING

2015 COURSE AND FINE A
2015 COURSE AND FINE A

LANTER, HALOGEN BULB

EMERGENCY LINE REPAIR
ELECTRICAL SERVICES RE
HAWTHORNE & PILSEN STR
STREET LIGHT REPAIRS A
STREET LIGHT REPAIR ON

HEWLETT PACKARD: SERVE
MERIDIAN PROFESSIONAL
HEWLETT PACKARD: SERVE

TOSHIBA -DKT2010-SD RE
TOSH -DKT2020-SD/SHIP

FEB ‘16 150 INS

FEB '16 150 INS

FEB ‘16 150 INS

FEB ‘16 150 INS

FEB ‘16 150 INS

2015 DELIVERY OF ROTAR
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL - I
DONATION OF FUNDS RAIS
SVC 11/17-12/17/15

svce 11/17-12/17/15

svc 11/17-12/17/15

SvCc 11/17-12/17/15

PUBLIC HEARING: 2016 P

(=] [=R= =] [=R=N=]

ocoo (= e ol I oo B}

ocooo (=] o

(=]

(=== Rl

coooO0OO0

SALES TAX
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

4

BAMOUNT

265.
1,082.

250.
675.
925.

1,440.
4,257.
5,697.

223,

1,051.
13,666.
215.
2,943.
2,359,
20,335.

765.
6,000.
3,364.

10,129.

196

33,822.
8,065.
.45
780.
1,300.
52,035,

8,065

3,893.
205.
199.

309.
145.

330
785

2,390.

27.

62

70

12

11
61
06
04
93
75

00
00
00
00

.20
252.
448.

19
38

84
53
87
14
14
00
20

68
13

.54
35

04
60



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 5

DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:39:39 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G285’ and transact.ck_date='20160104 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ————————————em VENDOR-—~= ————————— DEPT-DIV  ————— DESCRIPTION-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 75348 01/04/16 12671 PEOPLE MADE VISIBLE, INC 010208 ANNUAL OPERATING FEE O 0.00 3,000.00
105100 753489 01/04/16 3600 PF PETTIBONE & COMPANY 010110 BADGE FOR MAYOR PINEDA 0.00 242.95
105100 75350 01/04/16 2487 PITNEY BOWES 010510 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 0.00 337.91
105100 75350 01/04/16 2487 PITNEY BOWES 053443 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 0.00 337.91
105100 75350 01/04/16 2487 PITNEY BOWES 063447 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL 0.00 337.91
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,013.73
105100 75351 01/04/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 011028 POSTAGE FOR POSTCARD M 0.00 100.00
105100 75352 01/04/16 14077 PUMP SUPPLY INC 063448 THOMPSON PUMP REPAIR P 0.00 1,149.19
105100 75353 01/04/16 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 010613 INVOICE 1571072-IN 0.00 154.95
105100 75354 01/04/16 14375 ROJAS, JUAN C MARTINEZ 28 LETTER OF INTENT REFUN 0.00 1,500.00
105100 75355 01/04/16 284 STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 063447 WELL #12 WELL HOUSE PR 0.00 6,790.00
105100 75356 01/04/16 1762 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 063447 INVOICE 129986 0.00 267.00
105100 75357 01/04/16 12752 SYNAGRO CENTRAL, LLC 063448 2015 WTP WASTE LIME SL 0.00 151,011.51
105100 75358 01/04/16 13584 TASER INTERNATIONAL 010613 TASER X26P CEW 0.00 2,699.85
105100 75358 01/04/16 13584 TASER INTERNATIONAL 010613 CARTRIDGES LIVE 21 FT 0.00 1,212.50
105100 75358 01/04/16 13584 TASER INTERNATIONAL 010613 CARTRIDGES LIVE 25 FT 0.00 683.75
105100 75358 01/04/16 13584 TASER INTERNATIONAL 010613 X26P BLACKHAWK HOLSTER 0.00 159.75
105100 75358 01/04/16 13584 TASER INTERNATIONAL 010613 SHIPPING 0.00 30.58
105100 75358 01/04/16 13584 TASER INTERNATIONAL 010613 TASER EQUIPMENT PLUS S 0.00 209.30
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 4,995.73
105100 75359 01/04/16 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA 053443 RENDERING & MAILING OF 0.00 521.37
105100 75359 01/04/16 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA 063447 RENDERING & MAILING OF 0.00 521.36
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,042.73
105100 75360 01/04/16 14113 THOMAS INTERIOR SYSTEMS, 010207 2 CHAIRS AS SPECIFIED 0.00 736.80
105100 75361 01/04/16 1341 TURNER JUNCTION PRINTING 093454 PRINTING OF FLIERS FOR 0.00 485.00
105100 75362 01/04/16 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 063447 USA BLUBOOK ANTISEIZE 0.00 238.80
105100 75363 01/04/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 053443 SVC 11/10-12/9/15 0.00 727.14
105100 75364 01/04/16 5980 WALSH, KNIPPEN, KNIGHT & 010501 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 647.50
105100 75365 01/04/16 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE 30189 0.00 322.00
105100 75366 01/04/16 1400 WEST CHICAGO BP 1 INC 010613 (6) CAR WASH-NOV 0.00 24.00
105100 75367 01/04/16 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 063448 INVOICE S1159654.001 0.00 729.34
105100 75367 01/04/16 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 063448 INVOICE S1159654.002 0.00 131.52
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 860.86



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:39:39 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G285’ and transact.ck date='20160104 00:00:00.000°
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO 1ISSUE DT —--—————memmmmm VENDOR—-=== ——————eee DEPT-DIV = ————m DESCRIPTION--~--~- SALES TAX
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 0.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00

TOTAL REPORT 0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTFPAZ21

AMOUNT

421,875.28
421,875.28

421,875.28



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 12/31/15
TIME: 14:09:24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160104 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

01
01
01

ACCOUNT

131200
131200
226900

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

010110
010110
010110
010110
010110
010110
010110

4012
4100
4100
4112
4200
4650
4650

------ TITLE -

INVENTORY-GASOLI
INVENTORY-GASOLI
SUSPENSE

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
LEGAL NOTICES
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010207
010207

4225
4225

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

010208
010208
010208

4204
4225
4628

ELECTRIC
OTHER CONTRACTUA
GALLERY 200

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010501
010501
010501
010501
010501

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010510

4053
4100
4100
4100
4112

4109
4109
4202
4600
4600
4600
4600
4812
4812
4812

4501

HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES

NETWORK CHARGES
NETWORK CHARGES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
MIS REPLACEMENT
MIS REPLACEMENT
MIS REPLACEMENT

POSTAL METER REN

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:24

14301
14301
12268

7994
14376
7994
10576
3739
3600
5861

13958
14113

152
11977
12671

11129
12853
5980
7994
5302

13068
13089
13107
12368
12368
3344

3344

11982
11982
11982

2487

~VENDOR- == ————m e
HERITAGE FS, INC
HERITAGE FS, INC

CALL ONE

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
INT’L INSTITUTE OF MU
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

PF PETTIBONE & COMPAN
HINCKLEY SPRING WATER

ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI
THOMAS INTERIOR SYSTE

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
MERLE BURLEIGH
PEOPLE MADE VISIBLE,

MOE FUNDS

GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
WALSH, KNIPPEN, KNIGH
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
NPELRA

AT & T
COMCAST
AT & T MOBILITY

CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGI
CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGI
MIDCO, INC.
MIDCO, INC.
MERIDIAN IT,
MERIDIAN IT,
MERIDIAN IT,

INC.
INC.
INC.

PITNEY BOWES

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082588-01
00082588-01

00082567-01
00082568-01
00082567-01
00082570-01
00082585-01
00082586-01
00082569-01

00082595-01
00082209-01

00082536-01
00082538-01

00082546-01
00082547-01
00082567-01
00082548-01

00082267-01
00082267-02
00082370-01
00082370-02
00082305-01
00082305-01
00082308-01

00080654-01

PAGE NUMBER: ¥
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
67841 G285 0.00 3283.20
67880 G285 0.00 2052.00
1125912 G285 0.00 25261.60

0.00 30596.80
14951-14959 G285 0.00 250.00
4766-001 G285 0.00 1082.70
14951-14959 G285 0.00 2227.90
MEMBERSHIP G285 0.00 290.00
T4427251 G285 0.00 27.60
34584 G285 0.00 242.95
257537712101G285 0.00 91.57

0.00 4212.72
3992 G285 0.00 22000.00
90444 G285 0.00 736.80

0.00 22736.80
VARIOUS G285 0.00 71.68
JAN-16 G285 0.00 650.00
5 G285 0.00 3000.00

0.00 3721.68
FEB '1l6 G285 0.00 33822.84
127302 G285 0.00 1369.59
20352 G285 0.00 647.50
14951-14959 G285 0.00 222.00
27867 G285 0.00 205.00

0.00 36266.93
111338329 G285 0.00 55.00
900006701 G285 0.00 995.00
287240545187G285 0.00 86.96
448096 G285 0.00 570.00
448096 G285 0.00 7.00
300414 G285 0.00 196.20
300414 G285 0.00 252.19
C82986-IN G285 0.00 3364.00
527420-IN G285 0.00 765.00
527419-IN G285 0.00 6000.00

0.00 12291.35
7224371-DEC1G285 0.00 337+9%

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15

TIME: 14:

09:24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20160104 00:00:00.000°'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010510
010510

4502
4600

COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

TOTAL POLICE-CPERATIONS

010614

4100
4100
4100
4225
4225
4231
4232
4301
4423
4423
4501
4502
4502
4601
4601
4613
4615
4618
4618
4618
4618
4618
4650

4202

TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921

4203
4204
4219
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
RECEPTION SUPPOR
CROSSING GUARD-C
OTHER INSURANCE
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
POSTAL METER REN
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
FIELD EQUIPMENT
FIELD EQUIPMENT
POSTAGE
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
AMMUNITION/FIREA
AMMUNITION/FIREA
AMMUNITION/FIREA
AMMUNITION/FIREA
AMMUNITION/FIREA
MISCELLANEOQOUS CO

TELEPHONE & ALAR

HEATING GAS
ELECTRIC
CONTRACT JANITOR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:24

VENDOR -

12067
5622

11340
12853
7994
13068
871
12365
12365
592
4101
4101
12995
14122
14175
11072
12368
13584
492
13584
13584
13584
13584
13584
1400

12682

249

152

11437
12668
12902
12902
12902
12902
12302
12902
12902
12902
12902
12902

KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE
ILLINOIS PAPER CO

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
AT & T

DUPAGE COUNTY ANIMAL
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
IRMA

CHICAGO COMMUNICATION
CHICAGO COMMUNICATION
GREAT AMERICA LEASING
IT SAVVY, LLC

IT SAVVY

AMERICAN BUILDING SVC
CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGI
TASER INTERNATIONAL
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
TASER INTERNATIONAL
TASER INTERNATIONAL
TASER INTERNATIONAL
TASER INTERNATIONAL
TASER INTERNATIONAL
WEST CHICAGO BP 1 INC

COMCAST CABLE

NICOR GAS
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
BUCK SERVICES, INC.
ARCO MECHANICAL EQUIP
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.O.'S

00082597-01
00082596-01

00082550-01
00082546-01
00082567~01

00082572-01
00082553-01
00082553-02
00082549-01
00082583-01
00082583-02
00082582-01
00082551-01
00082575-01
00082576-01
00082573-01
00082540-05
00082552-01
00082540-01
00082540-02
00082540-03
00082540-04
00082574-01

00080118-01
00082562-01
00082563-01
00082564-02
00082564-08
00082564-09
00082564-10
00082564-11
00082564-12
00082564-13
00082564-14
00082564-15

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
591221376 G285
IN199883 G285

RDLITE-CONTEG28S

127302 G285
14951-14959 G285
114559150 G285
614-22595 G285
205957 G285
206137 G285
SALES0014726G285
278664 G285
278665 G285
18019353 G285
00841419 G285
17593615 G285
4011972 G285
INV0969670 G285
511422329 G285
1571072-IN G285
S§I11422329 G285
511422329 G285
511422329 G285
SI1422329 G285

TASER EQUIP G285
NOV CAR WAS G285

B877120038024G285
VARIOUS G285
VARIOUS G285
39657 G285
14524 G285

F9400124544 G285
F9400123748 G285
F9400128662 G285
F9400128658 G285
F9400128652 G285
F9400128645 G285
F9400128637 G285
F9400128633 G285
F9400128621 G285
F9400128613 G285

0.
0.00

[=]

[=]

o

o

CO0O0000000000000O0000000O0O

O0O0000000COO0O00O

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

o0

.00

2

12/15

AMOUNT

106.
62

506.

250.

1369.
585

50.
330.
9180.
3252.
2500.
200.
1555

79.
743.
372.
1046.
130.

30.
154.
2699.
1z212.
683 .
159.
209.

24,

25388.
92.
92.

2390.
408.
4306.
350.
136.
42.

120.
152.
221.
47.
0T
48.
46.

25

.49

65



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15
TIME: 14:09:24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20160104 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -- TITLE -
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12902
010821 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13257
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 5166
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 5166
010921 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592
010821 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010922 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10821
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-FORESTRY

010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843
010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 5000
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CC 231
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 362
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13257
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926 4204 ELECTRIC 151
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010926 4227 STREET LIGHT MAI 5000
010926 4227 STREET LIGHT MAI 5000
010926 4227 STREET LIGHT MAI 5000
010926 4227 STREET LIGHT MAI 5000
TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028 4100 LEGRL FEES 4450
011028 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25

~———VENDOR-——————omeem P.0.'S

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO 00082564-16
COMCAST CARBLE

DETECTION SYSTEMS 00082560-01

DETECTION SYSTEMS 00082560-02
IEMA 00082548-01
CASE LOTS, INC 00082555-01
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

FAMILY LANDSCAPING & 00082554-01

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,

00080270-04
00080270-04

MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN 00082275-01
MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
1ST AYD CORPORATION

COMCAST CABLE

COMED

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN 00082561-01
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN 00082578-01
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN 00082579-01
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN 00082580-01

RESERVE ACCOUNT 00082513-01
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 0008B2567-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
F9400123759 G285
877120038010G285
Al7168 G285
Al17169 G285
SALES0014726G285
008824 G285
9914775235 (G285
9913546819 G285
9912770055 G285
20035 G285
00-16217 G285
00-16218 G285

671834 G285
46149255 G285
PsIl2223 G285
877120038024G285
0923084066 G285
1345072032 G285
0423168236 (G285
VARIQUS G285
2175104017 G285
1587103072 G285
671759 G285
671595 G285
671594 G285
671597 G285

REIMB-FPOSTAGG285
14951-14959 G285

(=] (=N =] o oo o [eN ol eNeNelNlol]

o

[=R=NeNeleleNelelee] o

o

oo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

3

AMOUNT

FLL
LY3%
180.
180.
14668.
293.
42.
.80
128,

24642.

825.

825.

725.
850.

1575

13666

14091.

i - S

197

2680.
.50
126.
1720.

40.
D
% )
315,
2359,
2943,

72

48
1051

11358.

100.
4565.

4665

05
59
00
00
77
20
52
10
93
00
00

00

oo

.61
223
201.

12
34

07

42

.42

84

77
79
19

06
93
04

98

00
50

.50



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:09:24 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20160104 00:00:00.000*
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——=——= TITLE——==== —————— VENDOR===———c—e e P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 11340 LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z 00082591-01 MUN CODE VIOG285
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00082567-01 14551-14959 G285
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO 00082590-01 43052 G285

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

TOTAL FUND

PAGE NUMBER: 4
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX AMOUNT
0.00 675.00
0.00 1456.50
0.00 14375.00
0.00 16506.50
0.00 209676.79

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15
TIME: 14:09:24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160104 00:00:00.000*
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT - TITLE ====VENDOR-~===m— e P.D0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
043439 4804 VEHICLES 12452 BOB'S AUTC BODY 00082280-01 761,762 & 78G285 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE 0.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

5

12/15

AMOUNT
4086.00
4086.00

4086.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15

TIME: 14:

09:24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date=‘20160104 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV

053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443

4053
4100
4110
4202
4202
4203
4204
4225
4402
4402
4501
4502
4600
4638

—————— TITLE-——-—= ——————— e e e~ VENDOR— === — — e
HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS

LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
TRAINING & TUITI 12042 DON GATES

TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 AT&T

TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON
OTHER CONTRACTUA 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
LIFT STATION REP 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
LIFT STATION REP 12902 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
POSTAL METER REN 2487 PITNEY BOWES

COPIER FEES 12067 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE
COMPUTER/OFFICE 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO
TRENCH BACKFILL 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES,

TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082546-01
00082557-01

00082587-01
00082564-03
00082564-06
00080654-01
00082597-01
00082596-01
00080121-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
FEB '1l6 G285
127302 G285
CDL REIMBR G285
VARIOUS G285
342030672 G285
VARIOUS G285
VARIOUS G285
18852 G285

F9400123752 G285
F9400123766 G285
7224371-DEC1G285

591221376 G285
IN199883 G285
17334 G285

[=N=NoleNoloNelelalelelsNole]

=]

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

PERIOD:

6

12/15

AMOUNT

8065.
.58
60.
210.
27
309.
314.
<37
11.
.30
337.
79.
62.
1440.

1368

521

13513.

13513.

45

00
92
14
68
06

00
91
69
49
47
06

06



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15
TIME: 14:09:24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160104 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT - -TITLE
063447 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES
063447 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
063447 4203 HEATING GAS
063447 4207 LAE SERVICES
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA
063447 4301 OTHER INSURANCE
063447 4401 BUILDING REPAIR
063447 4401 BUILDING REPAIR
063447 4501 POSTAL METER REN
063447 4502 COPIER FEES
063447 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIFMEN
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR
063447 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU

TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR
063448 4203 HEATING GAS
063448 4210 REFUSE DISPOSAL
063448 4219 CONTRACT JANITOR
063448 4401 BUILDING REPAIR
063448 4430 WTP OPERATIONS R
063448 4625 LAB SUPPLIES
063448 4625 LAB SUPPLIES
063448 4626 CHEMICALS

063448 4626 CHEMICALS

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25

11128
12853
7994
13107
250
1762
9209
592
12902
12902
2487
12067
5622
11215
4406
13109
284

3400
250
12752
11437
12902
14077
11177
11177
10925
1685

MOE FUNDS

GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
AT & T MOBILITY
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
IRMA

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
PITNEY BOWES

KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE
ILLINOIS PAPER CO
MARCOTT ENTERPRISES,
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
WATER RESOURCES, INC
STRAND ASSOCIATES, IN

AT&T

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
SYNAGRO CENTRAL, LLC
BUCK SERVICES, INC.
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
PUMP SUPPLY INC
WILKENS ANDERSON CO.
WILKENS ANDERSON CO.
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
HACH COMPANY

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00082546~01
00082567-01

00082559-01
00082587-01
000825459-01
00082564-01
00082564-07
00080654-01
00082597-01
00082596-01
00080121-01

00082566-01
00081725-01

00082126-01
00080118-01
00082564-05
00082556-01
00082558-01
00082581-01
00080117-01
00080795-03

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
FEB '16 G285
127302 G285
14951-14959 G285
287240545187G285
VARIOQUS G285
129986 G285
18852 G285
SALES0014726G285

F9400123769 G285
F9400123746 G285
7224371-DEC1G285

591221376 G285
IN199883 G285
17334 G285
822061 G285
30189 G285
0116542 G285

630Z21-5842 G285

VARIOQOUS G285
20-125823 G285
39657 G285
F9400123764 G285
48376-01 G285

51159654 .001G285
51159654.002G285
1237505 G285
9714873 G285

o000 CO0O00000OCO000

(=]

o

o000 00000

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCQUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

7

12/15

AMOUNT

BO65.
1369.
1725.
179.
145.
267.
521.
239.
56.
101.
337.
79
62.
4257.
238.
322.
6790.

24758.
256.

330.
151011.

2018

159878.

184637.

45
59
50

69

77
54
51

.28
20.
1149.
P29
131.
3893.
337.

90
19
34
52
79
98

67



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 8
DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:09:24 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160104 00:00:00.000"'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPFT-DIV ACCOUNT - TITLE VENDOR===—=——e e — P.0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
083453 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS FEB '16 G285 0.00 780.53
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 780.53
TOTAL FUND 0.00 780.53

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:09:24 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160104 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 09 - DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -——-——-—- TITLE-===== —eeeemmmme e VENDOR=-=—————— e P.D."8 INVOICE BATCH
0g00 385000 OTHER MISCELLANE 13204 NEIGHBORHOOD FOOD PAN 00082594-01 COOKIE DONATG28S5
TOTAL DOWNTOWN SPEC PROJ REV

093454 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS FEB ’16 G285
093454 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 1341 TURNER JUNCTION PRINT 00082534-01 20985 G285
093454 4801 BUILDING/GROUNDS 13929 DISPLAY SALES COMPANY 00082526-01 INV-004968 G285

TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

9

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SALES TAX

0.

[« = =]

oo

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

AMOUNT

199.
199.
1300.
485.
311.
2096.

2296.

20
87
00
00
87

07



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 10
DATE: 12/31/15 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:09:24 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20160104 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 28 - MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -———--—- TITLE-===== ————emmmm e VENDOR== === —— e P.0.’'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMQUNT
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14375 ROJAS, JUAN C MARTINE 00082589-01 635 BLRKELY G285 0.00 1500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14378 CHICAGO MOTOR CARS 00082592-01 321 NATALIE G285 0.00 1500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14380 HAL STINESPRING & ASS 00082593-01 369 COOLIDGEG285 0.00 1500.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN 0.00 4500.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00 4500.00

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25 PENTAMATICN - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 12/31/15
TIME: 14:09:24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20160104 00:00:00.000'

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

7

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/15

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT - TITLE -
433476 4204 ELECTRIC 152
433476 4219 CONTRACT JANITOR 11437

TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS
TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 12/31/2015 TIME 14:09:25

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
BUCK SERVICES,

P08 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX

VARIOUS G285 0.00
00080118-01 39657 G285 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMOUNT

2079.
305.

2385.

2385.

421875

0.

421875

18
98

16

16

.28

00

.28



